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CORPORATION FALCONBRIDGE COPPER M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: 

k 
TO: 

COPIES A 
COPIES TO: 

DE 
FROM: 

SUJET 
SUBJECT: 

June 27, 1985 
A. J . D a v i d s o n 

D. V. L e f e b u r e 
Jensen C l a i m s , Skeena River,_ Omineca M i n i n g D i v i s i o n , B. C 
A P r e l i m i n a r y E v a l u a t i o n 1031/9 

L o c a t i o n : approx. 10 m i l e s n o r t h e a s t of T e r r a c e , on b o t h s i d e s 
of the Skeena R i v e r 

M i n e r a l i z a t i o n 

C l a i m s : 

- q u a r t z v e i n s w i t h c h a l c o c i t e , b o r n i t e and f r e e g o l d 
- h i g h p r e c i o u s m e t a l v a l u e s i n v e i n s - Au f r e q u e n t l y 

more than 0.50 oz/T, Ag more t h a n 5 oz/T 

4 groups of c l a i m s , most of them R e v e r t e d Crown Grant 
c l a i m s 

1) C o r d i l l e r a Group 
2) Toulon Group 
3) La Tosea - P t a r m i g a n Group 
4) G r o t t o Group 

Owner: W i l l i a m Jensen 
Box 484 
T e r r a c e , B. C. 
t e l e p h o n e 638-8401 

n o t e : I spoke w i t h 
Tom B a r k l e y , a 
p a r t n e r of Jensens 
748-7969 

Recommendation: - no f u r t h e r i n v e s t i s a t i o n at t h i s t i m e . 
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